



TOPIC: UNIQUENESS OF INDIAN CONSTITUTION.

INDIAN CONSTITUTION -

AHEAD THE LANE

"The world is clearly a stage now, not as a Shakespearian cliche but in giro reality. And we are merely the players, like data holders, who get to play either a major part or none". The weighing balance is interrupted and imbalanced as the disparities and inequalities among different sections of the society. Peering into the intolerance and social circumstances of today, it is astonishing significant that the Indian constitution should get noted, celebrating successfully its 70<sup>th</sup> year of progression. With the uniqueness and the total interpretation into national aspect Indian constitution owns massive attention, being the largest of the lane too.

"Dr. B.R. Ambedkar will be most happier if he comes to hear of India, India is pr rich and enhancing with its democracy and constitution".

The statement made by honourable Prime Minister of India



on Constitution Day is worth attention seeking as it inculcate the total essence of India & its Constitution in just few words. Constitution making, as it is heard of, was one of the complicated word. undertaken by the Draft Committee on the leadership of its Chairman, Dr. B. R. Ambedkar. The Constitution of India is indeed a true reflection of Indian Policies and concepts and it wasn't something emerged on an early morning. Our Constitution is the essence of the vision and ideologies of the common man about India formed in the pre-independent period, and it is the vindication of how India needs to be and what India is.

Indian Constitution is unique with its implication as sovereign, socialist, democratic, secular and republic. Accordingly, every concerned citizen of India is liable to accept the constitutional amendments and to respect it with utmost priority. Constitution of India offers its citizens the rights, supposed to enjoy at the same time imposes certain fundamental duties on them. Fundamentality being one of the most of the unique factor, Indian Constitution abide reforms that support the life and peace of the people.



Indian Constitution conserves the life and the democratic sense of the country. Fundamental Rights and the Fundamental Duties, as implied by the Constitution, can be defined as simply the face of India. People of India provided with the Right to Education, Freedom of Expression, Right to Equality, are even ~~the~~ given the rights to approach the Court, if they are deprived from enjoying the rights.

Freedom of Expression - Deciding face and fate of India

"In my world, justice and fairness is in doing the right thing and that's how I operate"

The words of one of the eminent writer posted through social media, unobscurely vindicate the view of a person, about her life and the way she exposes. Indian Constitution offers her citizens the right to raise the voice, and ask for herself and others with the advent of Social Media, the platform is wide in its own perspective. Constitution abides every citizen the right to question in times of need, and express her views to the beaumont. It also significantly ensures the conservation of human rights.



and the need to be a part of nation making.

Note- The Mark of democracy

Being one of the largest democratic country, the involvement of the citizens, perhaps the very ~~long~~ weak to the highest echelons, is worth the process, appreciably significant. The right to chose them, who ought to govern the country implies the importance the Indian Constitution provides to their citizen - Every individual with their own individuality is a valuable asset of nation. Peering into the social conditions existing in Iraq and much other autocratic nations, the condition of India is free and unbounded. The conditions prevailing in Iraq with people curbing violence against the rulers, on a hand depicts the intolerant conditions existing in nooks and corners of the world. In India, satisfactory conditions also permits the people to even to adress the Prime Minister through Radio programs and social networking sites. people are free to adress the rulers without fear of handcuffs.



## Right For Education - Platform to enhance potential

... "Education is the foundation upon which any change is built"

... Every citizen of India is offered with the right to get education under various reforms, as the Indian Constitution provides it to the people with ultimate aims on overall progress. It was the vision of many of the leaders like Nehru, and Gandhiji to lead India to prosperity through the doors of education. Through programmes and schemes like Sarva Shiksha Abhiyan, children are given the platform to learn.

... "Literacy is the bridge between misery and hope"

The words of Kofi Annan too implies the significance of education to enlighten the society and uplift socio economic conditions of the same. When in countries like Pakistan, the girl children are denied of their right to get educated, its evidently clear that it will result in nothing but total violence and insecurity. Indian Constitution also implies the necessity of programmes to get implemented to improve educational



and Schemes like Beti Bachao, Beti Padhao, Pradhan Mantri Ujjwala Yojana are the repercussion of it.

Life and Liberty - Inalienable Freedom

"Life and Personal Liberty are inalienable for human existence"  
Statement of Justice D.Y. Chandrachud reliably denotes the necessity of personal liberty. Indian Constitution abide the rights to enjoy life and personal liberty, though in a restricted perspective. Newses regarding Identity crisis, Rohingya, Syrian refugees on firing the heads of UN becomes one of the crying face of dehumanisation. Indian citizens are free to enjoy the rights and personal life subjected to the laws and regulation as per the Indian Penal Code. This is what that conserves the dignity of Indian constitution even at this 70, where on one hand Aylan Kurdi's and many more Nadia Murad's & sprouts on different parts of the country. India with its Unity and Integrity curbs all defects and stand strengthened, as it is said 'Unity in Diversity'.



## Secularism — Fanning the peace

Even though the Splitting of India, with a Seperate Pakistan on the verge is a fact of tireness for India, Secularism overrules the religious diversities of the Country. Religion is just a monsthem, enclosed in a multitude of forms. It was unobscurely, the efforts of ~~the~~ leaders like Gandhiji that made India into the land of unity despite diverse in various aspects. Every citizen, free to ~~st~~ believe in the religion they wish is the part of the long chain — Integrity. If it was not so, it is sure that India might have turned into a land of Cusbing fires of Intolerance and Violence.

Besides all this, the law making and Implication through its viable clarity makes India different for sure. Every Citizen is equal before law, that ensures equality between diverse sections of the Society. Indian Judiciary still ensures its strength through the revolutions Verdicts on Sabarimala Case, Ayodhya Case etc. The press India is also rich with legislature, implementing laws and Bills on time exemplified



by the recent Bill for Protection of Transgenders, Food Security Bills, etc. The Indian Legislature and Judiciary are truly firing on to make the moves of Indian democracy smooth.

Along with this Indian Constitution offers right to question those who denies the citizen from enjoying their rights. Constitutional Reforms like Writs, Habeas Corpus etc ensures it. ~~Concern~~ Subsequently, Recent Habeas Corpus filing of Muhammed Aleem Sayyed on Jammu Kashmir issues was notable.

Citizens enjoying the benefits of Indian Constitution are also liable to perform their Fundamental Duties, just like the probabilities of two sides of a coin. Citizens are liable to respect Indian Constitution, protect public resources, concern for fellow beings, and obey the laws and regulations.

Conundrums restricting smooth moves

Although Indian Constitution continues its unique journey at the age of 70, there are many factors that affect the smooth move of the country. Intolerances and violation of





Laws are playing accordingly as they wish:

"I am not an Indian, Only Geography led me to India, else I am an Islamic State"

The words of Haleema Al Sadyq, the Pure girl reflects the growth of religious terrorism in India. Religious fundamentalism, without doubt leads to violence. ~~Terrorism~~ Terrorism has become the signature of the times, violence being its indelible ink.

Pursuit of Altruistic goals separate a terrorist from a common criminal. The red hands of corruption is also fading the essence of bureaucracy in India, which clearly affect the peace and truth of the country. Intolerance and violence of human rights are all the darkest hands & digging the plot.

Recent issues related to the films like Padmavat, Jodha Akbar and calls against S. Hareesh, shows the questioning of freedom of expression. According to Press Freedom Index, India ranks 140 out of 180 countries, and it is the same issue evident in the case of Prof. H. M. Kalburgi, Housi Lankesh etc. On the other hand, atrocities against women & children is on a flight with POCSO cases far ahead the graph.



The dreams of the eminent leaders of the past is reflected by our constitutions. Our Constitution is vindicating the same value-oriented, humanity preferable life of Indian people. Deeds that dehumanises the present and those that stands as a curb to existence of Indian Constitution and its flourishment must be suppressed. Gandhian Ideologies must ~~re-exist~~ ~~re~~ be ~~em~~ spreads, and the values of truth and nobility must persist, from where it has diminished. It is only then the Indian Constitution ~~rise~~ can rise and fligh to further more height. The pendulum needed to swing without decimating everything in its path.